

Protection Agreement Meeting

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 19 Sep 2017 15:57:04 -0400
Attachments: TB20 Submission_Provincial Protection Agreement_V9_clean.pdf (2.06 MB); TB20 Submission_Provincial Protection Agreement_V9_track_change.pdf (90.95 kB); MOF Briefings_OFHP_Protection Agreement_v10.pptx (66.03 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised TB submission. The changes are tracked from the version the Minister previously signed. The plan is for this to track for Minister of Finance signature on Thursday morning. We can keep the version of the approval form the Minister of Energy previously signed but it would be great if you could confirm the Minister's approval of the changes. We will also need the Minister to sign the OIC, which is going to Cabinet, but we will have that ready for Thursday when he is in the office.

Attached is also the latest OFHP Briefing deck for your pre-briefs. The only change is to the title on the cover slide.

We will use these materials for the 8am tomorrow morning.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Martin